# Walteria Freeman

#### **Registered Nurse**

Greenville, SC 29601 shambriamoore@yahoo.com +1 334 663 7321

Energetic, dedicated nursing professional with 7+ years experience in the hospital. Has a record of providing compassionate nursing services to patients of different backgrounds. Has hands-on experience in evaluating and treating patients using the advanced technologies and practices.

#### CORE PROFICIENCIES

- Physical Assessment
- Blood Glucose/Vital Signs
- Catheter Management
- Patient and Family Education
- Medication Dispensing
- Care Documentation and Charting
- Wound Care and Dressing Changes

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### **Travel Registered Nurse**

Trustaff - Asheville, NC March 2022 to Present

Performed assessments

Administered medications

Carried out care plans

1:6-7 patient ration

#### **Registered Nurse**

SouthernCare New Beacon Hospice - Montgomery, AL April 2017 to Present

- Provide palliative care to patients and their families
- Communicate with the medical directors on each patients plan of care
- Initiate plan of care to be appropriate for each individual patient

• Teaching to patients and caregivers on different disease processes, medications, pain management, and symptom management

#### **Registered Nurse**

Spartanburg Regional Healthcare System - Greer, SC

#### April 2021 to March 2022

Cross trained in PACU and worked on Med surge floor Taking care of COVID patients Admitting and discharging patients 1:5 patient ratio Carrying out doctors orders Wound care Vitals signs Initiating orders and care plans

#### **Registered Nurse**

ProLink Staffing - Greenville, SC November 2020 to February 2021

Contract RN at Bon Secours St. Francis Med surge float pool where I took care of a variety of different patients Took care of Covid-19 patients and Covid-19 Rule out patients. Performed assessments Administered medications Carried out care plans

## **Temperature Screener**

ProLink Staffing - Greenville, SC August 2020 to October 2020

- Tracking and Tracing of Employees out for COVID quarantine and close contact employees
- Greet and screen employee's as they enter the plant at shift change
- Ensure that masks are being worn and that they are worn properly
- Call employee's and close contacts to let them know when they can return to work
- Sending emails to set up appointments with AFC urgent cares for COVID testing
- Answering questions from staff

• Emailing and communicating with HR and department contacts to let them know when employees will be out and when they are expected to return

• Communicating with HR and Health Services leadership of updates, confirmed positives and tracker totals of the various classifications of cases (how many potential exposures are community-based vs work, how many presumed etc.)

• Documentation in Corty of Intake and Update trackers, clinic notes, cases as appropriate, and in excel spreadsheet

#### **RN Contract**

RNnetwork - Greenville, SC April 2020 to June 2020

Contract RN at Bon Secours St. Francis Took care of Covid-19 patients and Covid-19 Rule out patients. Performed assessments Administered medications Carried out care plans

#### **Registered Nurse**

East Alabama Medical Center - Opelika, AL

#### September 2019 to February 2020

Direct Patient Care Assessment Creating and following care plans Following doctors orders Vital signs Dressing changes IV access/blood draws Medication administration

#### **Patient Care Manager**

SouthernCare New Beacon Hospice - Montgomery, AL February 2018 to February 2020

Oversee hospice aides schedules,education and time Create schedules for all disciplines Assist with payroll Take orders from physicians Dictate for physicians during IDG meetings

#### **Registered Nurse**

East Alabama Medical Center - Opelika, AL January 2015 to August 2019

- Interact with patients to figure out their physical and psychological needs
- Identify patient actual and potential problems
- Treatment plans tailored to requirements
- Maintain safety and precaution standards
- Document all patients' records and procedures
- Collaborate with appropriate doctor to establish treatment plans
- Provide information to patients and families about conditions and appropriate plans of action

#### **Multi Care Tech**

East Alabama Medical Center - Opelika, AL June 2010 to December 2014

in the efficient delivery of patient care

- · Provided basic patient care including vital signs and activities of daily living
- Transported patients and equipment
- Set-up and maintained patient rooms
- Stocked supplies

## Education

#### Bachelor's in Nursing

University of Alabama in Huntsville January 2019 to December 2019

#### **Associates in Nursing**

Southern Union State Community College - Opelika, AL

2015

## **High School Diploma**

Opelika High School 2010

# **Nursing Licenses**

## RN

Expires: December 2018 State: AL

## Skills

- RN
- Med Surg
- Microsoft Outlook
- Microsoft Excel
- Documentation
- CPR
- Time Management
- Hospice Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Pain Management
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Epic
- Cerner
- Medical Records
- Phlebotomy
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture

# Certifications and Licenses

## **BLS/CPR**

May 2020 to May 2022

# ACLS

October 2019 to October 2021

# **BLS, ACLS**

# Additional Information

- Good time management skills
- Excellent understanding of medical terminology and codes